





SECTION X - PULP OF WOOD OR OF OTHER FIBROUS CELLULOSIC MATERIAL; RECOVERED (WASTE AND SCRAP) PAPER OR PAPERBOARD; PAPER AND PAPERBOARD AND ARTICLES THEREOF

June 2024

ExportPlanning: Combined Nomenclature Classification Structure Copyright © 2024 StudiaBo srl

StudiaBo srl via Santo Stefano, 57 - 40125 Bologna Italy

This work is covered by the Creative Commons Public License Attribution - No Commercial - No derivative works 2.5 Generic (CC BY-NC-ND 2.5) or rear. The statement in the full version License 2.5 is available at http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-nd/2.5/deed.it.

> You are free to produce, distribute, communicate to the public, display, in public, represent, and perform the work under the following terms:

Attribution You must attribute the work in the manner specified by the author or the person to whom this work was licensed; in this case it is StudiaBo srl.

No Commercial You may not use this work for commercial purposes.

No derivative works You may not alter, transform, or build upon.

- > Each time you use or distribute this work, it must be done according to the terms of this license, which must be communicated clearly.
- > In any case you can agree with the owner of the copyright (StudiaBo srl) in derogation of this work using this license.

Trade names, logos and trademarks belong to their respective owners.

The tables presented in this document contain the following information:

Products description It contains the structure of the product description of the Combined Nomenclature Classification; version 2024;

Codes It contains the 8 digits code of the Combined Nomenclature Classification, version 2024;

XUE Returns total value of exports in millions of euro of 27 EU member states, in 2023;

MUE Returns total value of imports in millions of euro of 27 EU member states, in 2023;

CODUL It contains the ExportPlanning Classification code 2024.

Table of Contents

1	CHAPTER 47 - PULP OF WOOD OR OF OTHER FIBROUS CELLULOSIC MATERIAL; RECOVERED (WASTE AND SCRAP) PAPER OR	,
	PAPERBOARD	6
	Mechanical wood pulp	6
	Chemical wood pulp, dissolving grades	6
	Chemical wood pulp, soda or sulphate, other than dissolving grades	6
	Chemical wood pulp, sulphite, other than dissolving grades	6
	Wood pulp obtained by a combination of mechanical and chemical pulping processes	7
	Pulps of fibres derived from recovered (waste and scrap) paper or paperboard or of other fibrous cellulosic material	7
	Recovered (waste and scrap) paper or paperboard	7
2	CHAPTER 48 - PAPER AND PAPERBOARD; ARTICLES OF PAPER PULP, OF PAPER OR OF PAPERBOARD	8
	Newsprint, in rolls or sheets	8
	Uncoated paper and paperboard, of a kind used for writing, printing or other graphic purposes, and non-perforated punchcards and punch-tape paper, in rolls or	
	rectangular (including square) sheets, of any size, other than paper of heading 4801 or 4803; handmade paper and paperboard	8
	Toilet or facial tissue stock, towel or napkin stock and similar paper of a kind used for household or sanitary purposes, cellulose wadding and webs of cellulose fibres,	
	whether or not creped, crinkled, embossed, perforated, surface-coloured, surface-decorated or printed, in rolls or sheets	9
	Uncoated kraft paper and paperboard, in rolls or sheets, other than that of heading 4802 or 4803	9
	Other uncoated paper and paperboard, in rolls or sheets, not further worked or processed than as specified in note 3 to this chapter	11
	Vegetable parchment, greaseproof papers, tracing papers and glassine and other glazed transparent or translucent papers, in rolls or sheets	12
	Composite paper and paperboard (made by sticking flat layers of paper or paperboard together with an adhesive), not surface-coated or impregnated, whether or	
	not internally reinforced, in rolls or sheets	12
	Paper and paperboard, corrugated (with or without glued flat surface sheets), creped, crinkled, embossed or perforated, in rolls or sheets, other than paper of the	
	kind described in heading 4803	12
	Carbon paper, self-copy paper and other copying or transfer papers (including coated or impregnated paper for duplicator stencils or offset plates), whether or not	
	• ,	13
	Paper and paperboard, coated on one or both sides with kaolin (China clay) or other inorganic substances, with or without a binder, and with no other coating,	
	whether or not surface-coloured, surface-decorated or printed, in rolls or rectangular (including square) sheets, of any size	13
	Paper, paperboard, cellulose wadding and webs of cellulose fibres, coated, impregnated, covered, surface-coloured, surface-decorated or printed, in rolls or rectangular	
	(including square) sheets, of any size, other than goods of the kind described in heading 4803, 4809 or 4810	14

Filter blocks, slabs and plates, of paper pulp	15
Cigarette paper, whether or not cut to size or in the form of booklets or tubes	15
Wallpaper and similar wallcoverings; window transparencies of paper	15
Carbon paper, self-copy paper and other copying or transfer papers (other than those of heading 4809), duplicator stencils and offset plates, of paper, whether or not	
put up in boxes	15
Envelopes, letter cards, plain postcards and correspondence cards, of paper or paperboard; boxes, pouches, wallets and writing compendiums, of paper or paperboard,	
containing an assortment of paper stationery	16
Toilet paper and similar paper, cellulose wadding or webs of cellulose fibres, of a kind used for household or sanitary purposes, in rolls of a width not exceeding 36	
cm, or cut to size or shape; handkerchiefs, cleansing tissues, towels, tablecloths, serviettes, bedsheets and similar household, sanitary or hospital articles, articles	
of apparel and clothing accessories, of paper pulp, paper, cellulose wadding or webs of cellulose fibres	16
Cartons, boxes, cases, bags and other packing containers, of paper, paperboard, cellulose wadding or webs of cellulose fibres; box files, letter trays, and similar articles,	
of paper or paperboard, of a kind used in offices, shops or the like	16
Registers, account books, notebooks, order books, receipt books, letter pads, memorandum pads, diaries and similar articles, exercise books, blotting pads, binders	
(loose-leaf or other), folders, file covers, manifold business forms, interleaved carbon sets and other articles of stationery, of paper or paperboard; albums for	
samples or for collections and book covers, of paper or paperboard	17
Paper or paperboard labels of all kinds, whether or not printed	17
Bobbins, spools, cops and similar supports, of paper pulp, paper or paperboard (whether or not perforated or hardened)	18
Other paper, paperboard, cellulose wadding and webs of cellulose fibres, cut to size or shape; other articles of paper pulp, paper, paperboard, cellulose wadding or	
webs of cellulose fibres \dots	18
CHAPTER 49 - PRINTED BOOKS, NEWSPAPERS, PICTURES AND OTHER PRODUCTS OF THE PRINTING INDUSTRY; MANU	т
SCRIPTS, TYPESCRIPTS AND PLANS	ے۔ 19
Printed books, brochures, leaflets and similar printed matter, whether or not in single sheets	
Newspapers, journals and periodicals, whether or not illustrated or containing advertising material	
Children's picture, drawing or colouring books	
Music, printed or in manuscript, whether or not bound or illustrated	
• •	
Maps and hydrographic or similar charts of all kinds, including atlases, wall maps, topographical plans and globes, printed	20
photographic reproductions on sensitised paper and carbon copies of the foregoing	20
Unused postage, revenue or similar stamps of current or new issue in the country in which they have, or will have, a recognised face value; stamp-impressed paper;	20
banknotes; cheque forms; stock, share or bond certificates and similar documents of title	20
Transfers (decalcomanias)	20
	21

Printed or illustrated postcards; printed cards bearing personal greetings, messages or announcements, whether or not illustrated, with or without envelopes or	
trimmings	2
Calendars of any kind, printed, including calendar blocks	2
Other printed matter including printed pictures and photographs	2

CHAPTER 47 - PULP OF WOOD OR OF OTHER FIBROUS CELLULOSIC MATERIAL; RECOVERED (WASTE AND SCRAP) PAPER OR PAPERBOARD

Mechanical wood pulp

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Thermo-mechanical wood pulp	CN470100.10	34.5	48.5	UL470A00
Other	CN470100.90	57.3	31.0	UL470A00

Chemical wood pulp, dissolving grades

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Chemical wood pulp, dissolving grades	CN470200.00	1013.9	639.5	UL470200

Chemical wood pulp, soda or sulphate, other than dissolving grades

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Unbleached				
- Coniferous	CN470311.00	392.9	180.6	UL470300
- Non-coniferous	CN470319.00	2.4	7.9	UL470300
Semi-bleached or bleached				
- Coniferous	CN470321.00	6479.2	4425.9	UL470300
- Non-coniferous	CN470329.00	3016.0	5584.1	UL470300

Chemical wood pulp, sulphite, other than dissolving grades

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL	
Unbleached					
- Coniferous	CN470411.00	0.0	9.0	UL470400	
- Non-coniferous	CN470419.00	0.0	0.1	UL470400	
Semi-bleached or bleached			 		

- Coniferous	CN470421.00	42.7	102.4	UL470400
- Non-coniferous	CN470429.00	131.6	91.9	UL470400

Wood pulp obtained by a combination of mechanical and chemical pulping processes

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Wood pulp obtained by a combination of mechanical and chemical pulping processes	CN470500.00	468.8	359.0	UL470A00

Pulps of fibres derived from recovered (waste and scrap) paper or paperboard or of other fibrous cellulosic material

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Cotton linters pulp	CN470610.00	79.7	134.6	UL470600
Pulps of fibres derived from recovered (waste and scrap) paper or paperboard	CN470620.00	120.1	65.3	UL470600
Other, of bamboo	CN470630.00	9.0	10.6	UL470600
Other				
- Mechanical	CN470691.00	9.0	4.8	UL470600
- Chemical	CN470692.00	76.1	75.0	UL470600
- Obtained by a combination of mechanical and chemical processes	CN470693.00	54.8	69.6	UL470600

Recovered (waste and scrap) paper or paperboard

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Unbleached kraft paper or paperboard or corrugated paper or paperboard	CN470710.00	1129.1	585.6	UL470700
Other paper or paperboard made mainly of bleached chemical pulp, not coloured in the mass	CN470720.00	178.2	306.5	UL470700
Paper or paperboard made mainly of mechanical pulp (for example, newspapers, journals and similar printed matter)				
- Old and unsold newspapers and magazines, telephone directories, brochures and printed advertising material	CN470730.10	223.8	269.0	UL470700
- Other	CN470730.90	153.4	109.9	UL470700
Other, including unsorted waste and scrap				
- Unsorted	CN470790.10	200.0	258.7	UL470700
- Sorted	CN470790.90	325.0	252.0	UL470700

CHAPTER 48 - PAPER AND PAPERBOARD; ARTICLES OF PAPER PULP, OF PAPER OR OF PAPERBOARD

Newsprint, in rolls or sheets

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Newsprint, in rolls or sheets	CN480100.00	1147.8	1496.3	UL480100

Uncoated paper and paperboard, of a kind used for writing, printing or other graphic purposes, and non-perforated punchcards and punch-tape paper, in rolls or rectangular (including square) sheets, of any size, other than paper of heading 4801 or 4803; handmade paper and paperboard

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Handmade paper and paperboard	CN480210.00	18.8	45.4	UL480210
Paper and paperboard of a kind used as a base for photosensitive, heat-sensitive or electrosensitive paper or paperboard	CN480220.00	27.1	82.4	UL480220
Wallpaper base				
- Not containing fibres obtained by a mechanical process or of which not more than 10 % by weight of the total fibre	CN480240.10	40.8	17.5	UL480240
content consists of such fibres				
- Other	CN480240.90	39.8	31.2	UL480240
Other paper and paperboard, not containing fibres obtained by a mechanical or chemi-mechanical process or of which not				
more than 10 % by weight of the total fibre content consists of such fibres				
- Weighing less than $40 \text{ g/}m^2$	CN480254.00	154.6	77.8	UL480200
- Weighing 40 g/ m^2 or more but not more than 150 g/ m^2 , in rolls				
Weighing 40 g/ m^2 or more but less than 60 g/ m^2	CN480255.15	205.0	172.6	UL480200
Weighing $60~{ m g}/m^2$ or more but less than $75~{ m g}/m^2$	CN480255.25	405.5	251.9	UL480200
Weighing 75 g/ m^2 or more but less than 80 g/ m^2	CN480255.30	117.5	130.5	UL480200
Weighing $80 \text{ g/}m^2$ or more	CN480255.90	1204.8	748.5	UL480200
- Weighing 40 g/ m^2 or more but not more than 150 g/ m^2 , in sheets with one side not exceeding 435 mm and the				
other side not exceeding 297 mm in the unfolded state				
With one side measuring 297 mm and the other side measuring 210 mm (A4 format)	CN480256.20	1765.9	1487.0	UL480200
Other	CN480256.80	251.3	211.0	UL480200

- Other, weighing 40 g/m^2 or more but not more than 150 g/m^2	CN480257.00	1459.6	990.1	UL480200
- Weighing more than $150~{ m g}/m^2$				
In rolls	CN480258.10	103.8	89.8	UL480200
Other	CN480258.90	432.4	259.0	UL480200
Other paper and paperboard, of which more than 10 % by weight of the total fibre content consists of fibres obtained by				
a mechanical or chemi-mechanical process				
- In rolls				
Weighing less than 72 g/ m^2 and of which more than 50 % by weight of the total fibre content consists of fibres	CN480261.15	1606.6	1197.9	UL480200
obtained by a mechanical process				
Other	CN480261.80	227.1	239.8	UL480200
- In sheets with one side not exceeding 435 mm and the other side not exceeding 297 mm in the unfolded state	CN480262.00	98.1	69.7	UL480200
- Other	CN480269.00	125.7	119.7	UL480200

Toilet or facial tissue stock, towel or napkin stock and similar paper of a kind used for household or sanitary purposes, cellulose wadding and webs of cellulose fibres, whether or not creped, crinkled, embossed, perforated, surface-coloured, surface-decorated or printed, in rolls or sheets

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Cellulose wadding	CN480300.10	271.8	130.9	UL480300
Creped paper and webs of cellulose fibres (tissues), weighing, per ply				
- Not more than $25 \mathrm{g}/m^2$	CN480300.31	793.0	839.3	UL480300
- More than $25~{ m g}/m^2$	CN480300.39	176.9	144.4	UL480300
Other	CN480300.90	402.2	372.0	UL480300

Uncoated kraft paper and paperboard, in rolls or sheets, other than that of heading 4802 or 4803

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Kraftliner				
- Unbleached				
Of which not less than 80 % by weight of the total fibre content consists of coniferous fibres obtained by the				
chemical sulphate or soda process				
Weighing less than 150 g/m^2	CN480411.11	580.6	565.7	UL480411

Weighing 150 g/ m^2 or more but less than 175 g/ m^2	CN480411.15	344.8	311.5	UL480411	
Weighing 175 g/ m^2 or more	CN480411.19	472.7	389.5	UL480411	
Other	CN480411.90	484.6	397.4	UL480411	
- Other					
Of which not less than 80 % by weight of the total fibre content consists of coniferous fibres obtained by the					
chemical sulphate or soda process					
Composed of one or more layers unbleached and an outside layer bleached, semi-bleached or coloured,					
weighing per m^2					
Less than 175 g	CN480419.12	419.3	406.2	UL480419	
175 g or more	CN480419.19	90.4	45.2	UL480419	
Other	CN480419.30	1.0	10.1	UL480419	
Other	CN480419.90	368.2	266.9	UL480419	
Sack kraft paper					
- Unbleached					
Of which not less than 80 % by weight of the total fibre content consists of coniferous fibres obtained by the	CN480421.10	1371.8	762.6	UL480420	
chemical sulphate or soda process					
Other	CN480421.90	22.8	32.7	UL480420	
- Other					
Of which not less than 80 % by weight of the total fibre content consists of coniferous fibres obtained by the	CN480429.10	385.5	247.7	UL480420	
chemical sulphate or soda process					
Other	CN480429.90	15.0	17.0	UL480420	
Other kraft paper and paperboard weighing $150~{ m g}/m^2$ or less					
- Unbleached					
Of which not less than 80 % by weight of the total fibre content consists of coniferous fibres obtained by the					
chemical sulphate or soda process					
Kraft electro-technical insulating paper	CN480431.51	61.7	34.1	UL480430	
Other	CN480431.58	616.4	454.9	UL480430	
Other	CN480431.80	172.8	169.5	UL480430	
- Other					
Of which not less than 80 % by weight of the total fibre content consists of coniferous fibres obtained by the					
chemical sulphate or soda process					
Bleached uniformly throughout the mass	CN480439.51	216.7	162.7	UL480430	

Other	CN480439.58	13.2	13.3	UL480430
Other	CN480439.80	921.0	547.4	UL480430
Other kraft paper and paperboard weighing more than 150 ${ m g}/m^2$ but less than 225 ${ m g}/m^2$				
- Unbleached				
Saturating kraft	CN480441.91	99.6	101.0	UL4804D0
Other	CN480441.98	8.1	32.8	UL4804D0
- Bleached uniformly throughout the mass and of which more than 95 % by weight of the total fibre content consists	CN480442.00	44.4	20.2	UL4804D0
of wood fibres obtained by a chemical process				
- Other	CN480449.00	11.1	20.9	UL4804D0
Other kraft paper and paperboard weighing $225~{ m g}/m^2$ or more				
- Unbleached	CN480451.00	41.8	35.9	UL4804D0
- Bleached uniformly throughout the mass and of which more than 95 % by weight of the total fibre content consists	CN480452.00	70.3	38.2	UL4804D0
of wood fibres obtained by a chemical process				
- Other				
Of which not less than 80 % by weight of the total fibre content consists of coniferous fibres obtained by the	CN480459.10	45.1	43.1	UL4804D0
chemical sulphate or soda process				
Other	CN480459.90	28.8	20.4	UL4804D0

Other uncoated paper and paperboard, in rolls or sheets, not further worked or processed than as specified in note 3 to this chapter

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Fluting paper				
- Semi-chemical fluting paper	CN480511.00	611.4	356.2	UL480511
- Straw fluting paper	CN480512.00	0.2	3.9	UL480510
- Other				
Wellenstoff	CN480519.10	1663.6	1688.8	UL480510
Other	CN480519.90	301.3	191.3	UL480510
Testliner (recycled liner board)				
- Weighing 150 g/m^2 or less	CN480524.00	2695.3	2135.4	UL480520
- Weighing more than $150~{ m g}/m^2$	CN480525.00	537.6	545.4	UL480520
Sulphite wrapping paper	CN480530.00	100.5	65.5	UL480500

Filter paper and paperboard	CN480540.00	118.3	189.4	UL480540
Felt paper and paperboard	CN480550.00	12.0	14.0	UL480550
Other				
- Weighing 150 g/m^2 or less	CN480591.00	748.0	371.5	UL480500
- Weighing more than 150 g/m^2 but less than 225 g/m^2	CN480592.00	446.7	273.2	UL480500
- Weighing $225~{ m g}/m^2$ or more				
Made from recovered paper	CN480593.20	484.2	378.0	UL480500
Other	CN480593.80	295.7	217.5	UL480500

Vegetable parchment, greaseproof papers, tracing papers and glassine and other glazed transparent or translucent papers, in rolls or sheets

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Vegetable parchment	CN480610.00	125.3	66.7	UL480600
Greaseproof papers	CN480620.00	482.5	348.1	UL480600
Tracing papers	CN480630.00	15.1	15.0	UL480600
Glassine and other glazed transparent or translucent papers				
- Glassine papers	CN480640.10	396.2	331.7	UL480600
- Other	CN480640.90	432.2	328.1	UL480600

Composite paper and paperboard (made by sticking flat layers of paper or paperboard together with an adhesive), not surface-coated or impregnated, whether or not internally reinforced, in rolls or sheets

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Made from recovered paper, whether or not covered with paper	CN480700.30	354.7	247.4	UL480700
Other	CN480700.80	139.5	117.7	UL480700

Paper and paperboard, corrugated (with or without glued flat surface sheets), creped, crinkled, embossed or perforated, in rolls or sheets, other than paper of the kind described in heading 4803

Products description	Codes	XIIE	MUE	CODUL
Products description	Codes	AUL		CODOL

Corrugated paper and paperboard, whether or not perforated	CN480810.00	782.8	799.0	UL480810
Kraft paper, creped or crinkled, whether or not embossed or perforated	CN480840.00	94.9	77.9	UL480830
Other	CN480890.00	142.4	128.1	UL480890

Carbon paper, self-copy paper and other copying or transfer papers (including coated or impregnated paper for duplicator stencils or offset plates), whether or not printed, in rolls or sheets

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Self-copy paper	CN480920.00	136.6	100.1	UL480920
Other	CN480990.00	53.9	43.9	UL480990

Paper and paperboard, coated on one or both sides with kaolin (China clay) or other inorganic substances, with or without a binder, and with no other coating, whether or not surface-coloured, surface-decorated or printed, in rolls or rectangular (including square) sheets, of any size

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Paper and paperboard of a kind used for writing, printing or other graphic purposes, not containing fibres obtained by a				
mechanical or chemi-mechanical process or of which not more than 10 % by weight of the total fibre content consists of				
such fibres				
- In rolls	CN481013.00	1941.8	1331.5	UL4810A0
- In sheets with one side not exceeding 435 mm and the other side not exceeding 297 mm in the unfolded state	CN481014.00	41.7	83.1	UL4810A0
- Other	CN481019.00	1876.5	1565.1	UL4810A0
Paper and paperboard of a kind used for writing, printing or other graphic purposes, of which more than 10 % by weight				
of the total fibre content consists of fibres obtained by a mechanical or chemi-mechanical process				
- Lightweight coated paper	CN481022.00	1353.9	976.2	UL4810A0
- Other				
In rolls	CN481029.30	929.0	676.8	UL4810A0
Other	CN481029.80	826.8	592.4	UL4810A0
Kraft paper and paperboard, other than that of a kind used for writing, printing or other graphic purposes				
- Bleached uniformly throughout the mass and of which more than 95 $\%$ by weight of the total fibre content consists	CN481031.00	96.8	83.1	UL481031
of wood fibres obtained by a chemical process, and weighing 150 g/m^2 or less				

- Bleached uniformly throughout the mass and of which more than 95 $\%$ by weight of the total fibre content consists				
of wood fibres obtained by a chemical process, and weighing more than 150 g/m^2				
Coated with kaolin	CN481032.10	73.8	105.2	UL481032
Other	CN481032.90	2.7	20.4	UL481032
- Other	CN481039.00	110.2	278.3	UL481039
Other paper and paperboard				
- Multi-ply				
Each layer bleached	CN481092.10	2033.0	1582.2	UL481092
With only one outer layer bleached	CN481092.30	2169.2	1305.6	UL481092
Other	CN481092.90	1989.6	1327.3	UL481092
- Other				
Bleached paper and paperboard, coated with kaolin	CN481099.10	81.6	128.1	UL481099
Other	CN481099.80	73.2	82.2	UL481099

Paper, paperboard, cellulose wadding and webs of cellulose fibres, coated, impregnated, covered, surface-coloured, surface-decorated or printed, in rolls or rectangular (including square) sheets, of any size, other than goods of the kind described in heading 4803, 4809 or 4810

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Tarred, bituminised or asphalted paper and paperboard	CN481110.00	19.4	45.5	UL481110
Gummed or adhesive paper and paperboard				
- Self-adhesive				
Of a width not exceeding 10 cm, the coating of which consists of unvulcanised natural or synthetic rubber	CN481141.20	377.7	308.5	UL481141
Other	CN481141.90	2300.7	1812.6	UL481141
- Other	CN481149.00	183.5	162.4	UL481149
Paper and paperboard, coated, impregnated or covered with plastics (excluding adhesives)				
- Bleached, weighing more than 150 g/m^2	CN481151.00	1248.8	593.4	UL481151
- Other	CN481159.00	3783.0	2708.9	UL481159
Paper and paperboard, coated, impregnated or covered with wax, paraffin wax, stearin, oil or glycerol	CN481160.00	218.6	194.9	UL481160
Other paper, paperboard, cellulose wadding and webs of cellulose fibres	CN481190.00	2301.9	1538.5	UL481190

Filter blocks, slabs and plates, of paper pulp

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Filter blocks, slabs and plates, of paper pulp	CN481200.00	168.7	92.3	UL481200

Cigarette paper, whether or not cut to size or in the form of booklets or tubes

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
In the form of booklets or tubes	CN481310.00	609.1	437.3	UL481300
In rolls of a width not exceeding 5 cm	CN481320.00	288.3	216.8	UL481300
Other				
- In rolls of a width exceeding 5 cm but not exceeding 15 cm	CN481390.10	169.8	95.8	UL481390
- Other	CN481390.90	143.4	69.2	UL481390

Wallpaper and similar wallcoverings; window transparencies of paper

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Wallpaper and similar wallcoverings, consisting of paper coated or covered, on the face side, with a grained, embossed,	CN481420.00	400.8	241.4	UL481400
coloured, design-printed or otherwise decorated layer of plastics				
Other				
- Wallpaper and similar wallcoverings, consisting of grained, embossed, surface-coloured, design-printed or otherwise	CN481490.10	105.3	44.2	UL481400
surface-decorated paper, coated or covered with transparent protective plastics				
- Other	CN481490.70	97.6	50.3	UL481400

Carbon paper, self-copy paper and other copying or transfer papers (other than those of heading 4809), duplicator stencils and offset plates, of paper, whether or not put up in boxes

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Self-copy paper	CN481620.00	43.6	27.6	UL481620
Other	CN481690.00	10.9	25.4	UL481690

Envelopes, letter cards, plain postcards and correspondence cards, of paper or paperboard; boxes, pouches, wallets and writing compendiums, of paper or paperboard, containing an assortment of paper stationery

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Envelopes	CN481710.00	374.9	303.9	UL481710
Letter cards, plain postcards and correspondence cards	CN481720.00	18.5	21.8	UL481720
Boxes, pouches, wallets and writing compendiums, of paper or paperboard, containing an assortment of paper stationery	CN481730.00	44.5	60.0	UL481730

Toilet paper and similar paper, cellulose wadding or webs of cellulose fibres, of a kind used for household or sanitary purposes, in rolls of a width not exceeding 36 cm, or cut to size or shape; handkerchiefs, cleansing tissues, towels, tablecloths, serviettes, bedsheets and similar household, sanitary or hospital articles, articles of apparel and clothing accessories, of paper pulp, paper, cellulose wadding or webs of cellulose fibres

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Toilet paper				
- Weighing, per ply, $25 \text{ g}/m^2$ or less	CN481810.10	2224.8	1934.1	UL481810
- Weighing, per ply, more than 25 g/m^2	CN481810.90	100.0	211.1	UL481810
Handkerchiefs, cleansing or facial tissues and towels				
- Handkerchiefs and cleansing or facial tissues	CN481820.10	888.1	780.5	UL481820
- Hand towels				
In rolls	CN481820.91	1397.0	1097.5	UL481820
Other	CN481820.99	841.8	621.5	UL481820
Tablecloths and serviettes	CN481830.00	846.9	664.9	UL481830
Articles of apparel and clothing accessories	CN481850.00	59.4	95.2	UL560120
Other				
- Articles of a kind used for surgical, medical or hygienic purposes, not put up for retail sale	CN481890.10	206.9	223.7	UL560120
- Other	CN481890.90	622.0	565.3	UL560120

Cartons, boxes, cases, bags and other packing containers, of paper, paperboard, cellulose wadding or webs of cellulose fibres; box files, letter trays, and similar articles, of paper or paperboard, of a kind used in offices, shops or the like

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Cartons, boxes and cases, of corrugated paper or paperboard	CN481910.00	4839.5	4228.7	UL481910
Folding cartons, boxes and cases, of non-corrugated paper or paperboard	CN481920.00	5144.1	4131.8	UL481920
Sacks and bags, having a base of a width of 40 cm or more	CN481930.00	534.9	442.7	UL481930
Other sacks and bags, including cones	CN481940.00	1963.2	1879.2	UL481940
Other packing containers, including record sleeves	CN481950.00	1083.5	1140.8	UL4819B0
Box files, letter trays, storage boxes and similar articles, of a kind used in offices, shops or the like	CN481960.00	241.4	414.1	UL4819B0

Registers, account books, notebooks, order books, receipt books, letter pads, memorandum pads, diaries and similar articles, exercise books, blotting pads, binders (loose-leaf or other), folders, file covers, manifold business forms, interleaved carbon sets and other articles of stationery, of paper or paperboard; albums for samples or for collections and book covers, of paper or paperboard

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Registers, account books, notebooks, order books, receipt books, letter pads, memorandum pads, diaries and similar articles				
- Registers, account books, order books and receipt books	CN482010.10	18.9	28.0	UL482010
- Notebooks, letter pads and memorandum pads	CN482010.30	454.3	475.0	UL482010
- Diaries	CN482010.50	120.5	145.2	UL482010
- Other	CN482010.90	106.5	116.2	UL482010
Exercise books	CN482020.00	165.6	160.6	UL482020
Binders (other than book covers), folders and file covers	CN482030.00	203.0	215.4	UL482030
Manifold business forms and interleaved carbon sets	CN482040.00	25.8	14.3	UL482040
Albums for samples or for collections	CN482050.00	95.0	86.6	UL482050
Other	CN482090.00	73.2	114.0	UL482090

Paper or paperboard labels of all kinds, whether or not printed

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Printed				
- Self-adhesive	CN482110.10	1081.1	1077.3	UL482100
- Other	CN482110.90	549.2	507.4	UL482100

Other				
- Self-adhesive	CN482190.10	362.2	331.6	UL482100
- Other	CN482190.90	77.2	94.3	UL482100

Bobbins, spools, cops and similar supports, of paper pulp, paper or paperboard (whether or not perforated or hardened)

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Of a kind used for winding textile yarn	CN482210.00	34.3	26.7	UL4822A0
Other	CN482290.00	262.0	221.7	UL4822A0

Other paper, paperboard, cellulose wadding and webs of cellulose fibres, cut to size or shape; other articles of paper pulp, paper, paperboard, cellulose wadding or webs of cellulose fibres

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Filter paper and paperboard	CN482320.00	486.0	317.5	UL482320
Rolls, sheets and dials, printed for self-recording apparatus	CN482340.00	49.7	66.3	UL482340
Trays, dishes, plates, cups and the like, of paper or paperboard				
- Of bamboo	CN482361.00	6.4	14.9	UL482361
- Other				
Trays, dishes and plates	CN482369.10	214.2	292.3	UL482369
Other	CN482369.90	787.1	939.5	UL482369
Moulded or pressed articles of paper pulp				
- Moulded trays and boxes for packing eggs	CN482370.10	274.5	294.1	UL482370
- Other	CN482370.90	290.5	284.9	UL482370
Other				
- Paper and paperboard, of a kind used for writing, printing or other graphic purposes	CN482390.40	153.9	179.3	UL482390
- Other	CN482390.85	1371.6	1258.7	UL482390

CHAPTER 49 - PRINTED BOOKS, NEWSPAPERS, PICTURES AND OTHER PRODUCTS OF THE PRINTING INDUSTRY; MANUSCRIPTS, TYPESCRIPTS AND PLANS

Printed books, brochures, leaflets and similar printed matter, whether or not in single sheets

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
In single sheets, whether or not folded	CN490110.00	1430.1	739.6	UL490A00
Other				
- Dictionaries and encyclopaedias, and serial instalments thereof	CN490191.00	25.4	27.5	UL490A00
- Other	CN490199.00	5126.1	4804.8	UL490A00

Newspapers, journals and periodicals, whether or not illustrated or containing advertising material

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Appearing at least four times a week	CN490210.00	63.3	85.4	UL490A00
Other	CN490290.00	1218.2	964.8	UL490A00

Children's picture, drawing or colouring books

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Children's picture, drawing or colouring books	CN490300.00	275.1	462.2	UL490A00

Music, printed or in manuscript, whether or not bound or illustrated

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Music, printed or in manuscript, whether or not bound or illustrated	CN490400.00	46.4	28.8	UL490B00

Maps and hydrographic or similar charts of all kinds, including atlases, wall maps, topographical plans and globes, printed

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
In book form	CN490520.00	27.2	13.1	UL490B00
Other	CN490590.00	44.1	36.8	UL490B00

Plans and drawings for architectural, engineering, industrial, commercial, topographical or similar purposes, being originals drawn by hand; handwritten texts; photographic reproductions on sensitised paper and carbon copies of the foregoing

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Plans and drawings for architectural, engineering, industrial, commercial, topographical or similar purposes, being originals	CN490600.00	33.0	10.9	UL490B00
drawn by hand; handwritten texts; photographic reproductions on sensitised paper and carbon copies of the foregoing				

Unused postage, revenue or similar stamps of current or new issue in the country in which they have, or will have, a recognised face value; stamp-impressed paper; banknotes; cheque forms; stock, share or bond certificates and similar documents of title

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Postage, revenue and similar stamps	CN490700.10	78.3	40.8	UL490700
Banknotes	CN490700.30	268.0	1.2	UL490700
Other	CN490700.90	55.3	30.2	UL490700

Transfers (decalcomanias)

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Transfers (decalcomanias), vitrifiable	CN490810.00	13.5	18.4	UL490B00
Other	CN490890.00	363.5	181.5	UL490B00

Printed or illustrated postcards; printed cards bearing personal greetings, messages or announcements, whether or not illustrated, with or without envelopes or trimmings

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Printed or illustrated postcards; printed cards bearing personal greetings, messages or announcements, whether or not	CN490900.00	162.2	247.3	UL490B00
illustrated, with or without envelopes or trimmings				

Calendars of any kind, printed, including calendar blocks

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Calendars of any kind, printed, including calendar blocks	CN491000.00	186.6	186.6	UL490B00

Other printed matter, including printed pictures and photographs

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Trade advertising material, commercial catalogues and the like				
- Commercial catalogues	CN491110.10	709.4	645.0	UL490B00
- Other	CN491110.90	1569.9	878.3	UL490B00
Other				
- Pictures, designs and photographs	CN491191.00	508.7	382.0	UL490B00
- Other	CN491199.00	2259.2	1620.0	UL490B00